

KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 2 First Original Sheet No. 12
 Revised
Cancelling P.S.C. MO. 2 Original Sheet No. 12
 Revised
For Missouri Retail Service Area

Deleted:
Deleted:
Deleted:
Deleted: Eastern District Territory

TERRITORIAL DESCRIPTION

Pettis County (Continued)

Pettis county and the south line of Sec. 30, Twp. 47N, Range 23W; thence east along the south line of Sec. 30, 29, 28, 27 Twp. 47N, Range 23W, and thence north along the east line of Sec. 27 to the northeast corner of said Sec. 27, and continuing east along the south line of Sec. 23 and 24, Twp. 47N, Range 23W; and continuing east to the southeast corner of Sec. 19, Twp. 47N, Range 22W and thence north to the northeast corner of said Sec. 19; thence east along the south line of Sec. 17 and 16 to the southeast corner of Sec. 16, Twp. 47N, Range 22W, and thence north along the east line of said Sec. 16 to the northeast corner of said Sec. 16; thence east along the south line of Sec. 10, Twp. 47N, Range 22W, to the southeast corner of Sec. 10; thence north along the east line of Sec. 10 and 3, Twp. 47N, Range 22W, to the northeast corner of said Sec. 3; thence east along the south line of Sec. 35 and 36, Twp. 48N, Range 22W, to the southeast corner of said Sec. 36; thence north along the east line of Sec. 36, 25 and 24 to the north line of Sec. 24 which is also the north line of Pettis County, Twp. 48N, Range 22W.

Deleted: 19
Deleted: 19
Deleted: 20
Deleted: 21
Deleted: 22

Saline County

The Company's territory in Saline County includes all of the county with the exception of a small area in the south-east corner separated by a boundary line described as follows:

DATE OF ISSUE: December 11, 2017 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 10, 2018
ISSUED BY: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President 1200 Main, Kansas City, Mo. 64105

Deleted: September 3, 1970
Deleted: October 5, 1970
Deleted: W. C. McCarthy
Deleted: 1201 Walnut
Deleted: 6

KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 2 First Original Sheet No. 20
 Revised
Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 2 Original Sheet No. 20
 Revised
For Missouri Retail Service Area

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted: Eastern District Territory

TERRITORIAL DESCRIPTION

Johnson County

The Company's territory in Johnson County is a small area in the northeast corner of Johnson County described as follows:

Beginning at the southwest corner of Sec. 25, Twp. 47N, Range 24W; and continuing north to the southwest corner of Sec. 1, Twp. 47N, Range 24W; thence east along the south line of Sec. 1, Twp. 47N, Range 24W to the southeast corner of Sec. 1; continuing south to the southeast corner of Sec. 25, Twp. 47N, Range 24W; thence west along the south line of Sec. 25, Twp. 47N, Range 24W to the point of beginning.

TOWNSHIP-NORTH	RANGE-WEST	SECTIONS
47	24	12,13, 24, 25

Deleted: RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

DATE OF ISSUE: December 11, 2017 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 10, 2018
ISSUED BY: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President 1200 Main, Kansas City, Mo. 64105

Deleted: September 3, 1970

Deleted: July XX

Deleted: October 5, 1970

Deleted: August XX, 2017

Deleted: W. C. McCarthy

Deleted: 1201 Walnut

Deleted: 6